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MAXWELL OIL COMPANY i~
CONTINENTAL NATIONAL BANK BLDG, W” ’ ¥
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102

January 25, 1966
RECEIVED

JAN 27 1966

0il Conservation Commission Aﬁ-PE'BIE'ﬁE'mi

Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R, L. Stamets

In re: Malco-~Taylor "A"
Well NO. 4
Shugart Pool

Dear Mr. Stamets:

The above referred to well has been put back on
production after having been temporarily shut-in in August
1965. The well has been erroneously reported since August
of having an allowable and producing approximately 2 barrels
per day. We do not receive a monthly allowable schedule on
this field, although numerous requests for this information
have been made, and the party responsible for preparing the
Form Cell5 was unaware that the well did not have an allow=~
able until receipt of your letter of January l4th.

We are submitting Form C-127 requesting that this
well be reinstated with an allowable of 2 barrels per day ef=
fective February 1, 1966, We are also filing with the U, S
G. S. Form 9=331 advising them that the well has been put
back on production.

Yours sincerely,

e F e
Joséph D. Kennedy’
JDK:ah

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico
Attn: Mr, M, L, Armstrong



